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RFP ADDENDUM 
RFP-18 Rev. 11/17/16 
Prev. Rev. 3/13/14 
 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

RFP NO.: 
 

18PSX0268 

Paul Greco 
Contract Specialist 

PROCUREMENT DIVISION 
450 Columbus Boulevard, Hartford, CT 06103 

Proposal Due Date: 
 

21 December 2018 
 

860-713-5189 
Telephone Number 

 Date Addendum Issued:  
 

17 December 2018 
 

PLEASE NOTE: 
This document has been marked as “Returnable”.  Electronic submittal of this document indicates that your 

company has read and accepted any modifications to the RFP that are contained in this Addendum. 
 
 

RFP ADDENDUM # 3 
 
 
DESCRIPTION:  
Property Management Services 
 
FOR: 
Department of Administrative Services 
 
PROPOSERS NOTE:  
 
Proposals are due on 12/21/2018 at 2:00 PM Eastern Time.  
 
RFP See RFP Questions, Answers and Additional information attached.  

1. Please provide the number of parking spaces for 315 Buckingham Street and for 505 Hudson Street. There are 
1,048 and 515 respectively. 

2. Per page 3/9 in the RFP, #3A, one (1) Heavy Cleaner is required for 40 hours per week - please confirm that this 
position is for 505 Hudson Street. Yes.  Is this a Day position?  Yes. 

3. Will a Day Porter/Heavy Cleaner be required for 165 Capital Avenue?  Yes, however under a CT DAS  cleaning 
contract 

4. What are the frequency requirements for the awarded Property Management Company for building inspections 
at 129 Lafayette Street? 3 times per week. 

5. Is the parking garage at 315 Buckingham Street going to have a sub-contracted agreement for Parking 
Management?  This is yet to be determined. 

6. Please describe the access control system to be installed at the 315 Buckingham garage.  Johnson Controls Prox 
card 

7. Please provide a copy of the pre-proposal meeting sign in sheet.  Please see attached. 
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